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October 10, 2019 

 
                
Planning Commission 
Attn: Jonas Ionin 
Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Ste. 400 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
On October 1, 2019, the following legislation was introduced:  
 

File No.  190965 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative, Police, Health, Planning, Business 
and Tax Regulations, and Campaign and Government Codes to change the 
name of the Office of Cannabis to the Office of Cannabis Regulation 
(“Office”); amending the Police Code to 1) create a Cannabis Nursery 
Permit; 2) prohibit equity applicants from applying for a Cannabis Business 
Permit through a cooperative; 3) clarify where in the processing order the 
Office will review and process Cannabis Business Permit applications from 
holders of Temporary Cannabis Business Permits and Medical Cannabis 
Dispensaries; 4) prohibit Cannabis Retailers from using business names 
likely to attract minors as customers or mislead the public into believing 
that the business is authorized to sell products to minors; 5) remove the 
requirement that a Cannabis Business Permit application be denied 
following any violation of Article 16 of the Police Code, and instead require 
permit denial after a refusal to remediate an Article 16 violation of which 
they have been notified by the Office; 6) require Cannabis Distributors to 
notify the Office when they learn that Cannabis products in their 
possession have failed state testing standards; and affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 
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The proposed ordinance is being transmitted pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302(b) 
for public hearing and recommendation.  The ordinance is pending before the Rules 
Committee and will be scheduled for hearing upon receipt of your response.    
 
 
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

          
 By:  Victor Young, Clerk 
        Rules Committee 
 
Attachment 
 
c: John Rahaim, Director 

Dan Sider, Director of Executive Programs 
Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs 
AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning 
Scott Sanchez, Acting Deputy Zoning Administrator 
Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator 
Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer 
Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning 
Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning  
Naomi Kelly, City Administrator 

 






















